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AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.
ACTION:  Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. int'emational Trade Commission has made a
final determination of no violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, in the

above-captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Carl P. Bretscher, Esq., Office of the General

‘Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436,

telephone (202) 205-3107.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The authority for the ébmmission's determination is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in section
210.45 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR. § 210.45).

The Commission instituted this patent-based section 337 investigation on
December 11, 1996, based on a complaint filed by Personalized Media Communications (“PMC)
of New York, New York.! PMC’s complaint named seven respondents: DIRECTYV, Inc., United
States Satellite Broadcasting Company (“USSB™); Hughes Network Systems (“HNS"™); Hitachi
Home Electronics (America) Inc. (“Hitachi™); Thomson Consumer Electronics, Inc. (“Thomson™);
Toshiba America Consumer Productions, Inc. (“Toshiba™); and Matsushita Electric Corporation
of America (“Matsushita”). DIRECTV, USSB, HNS, and Hitachi will be collectively referred 10
as the “broadcaster respondents” or “broadcasters,” while Thomson, Toshiba, and Matsushita will
be collectively referred to as the “manufacturing respondents.”

At issue are PMC’s allegations that the broadcaster and manufacturing respondents
violated section 337 by importing into the United States, selling for imponation, and/or selling

'Notice of Investigation, 61 Fed. Reg. 66,695-96 (Dec. 18, 1996).
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within the United States after importation certain digital satellite sysiem (“DSS™) receivers and
components thereof that infringe claims 6, 7, and/or 44 of U.S. Lerters Patent 5.335.277 (“the
‘277 patent”), owned by PMC. Other claims originally asserted by PMC were either withdrawn
(claims 3, 12, and 15) or were found to be invalid as anticipated under 35 U.S.C. § 102, on
respondents’ motion for summary judgment (claim 35).

The presiding administrative law judge (ALJ) held an evidentiary hearing from
June 30, 1997, to July 12, 1997. On October 20, 1997, the ALJ issued his final initial
determination (“ID™), in which he concluded that there was no violation of section 337, based on
his findings that: (a) each of claims 6, 7, and 44 is invalid as indefinite under 35 U.S.C. § 112, §
2; (b) each of claims 6, 7, and 44 is invalid as non-enabled under 35 U.S.C. § 112, § 1; (c) claim 7
is invalid as anticipated under 35 U.S.C. § 102; and (d) PMC failed to show that the accused
receivers and components infringed any of claims 6, 7, or 44, either directly or through
contributory or induced infringement. The ALJ rejected other invalidity and unenforceability
defenses raised by respondents and found that PMC satisfied the domestic industry requirement.

On October 31, 1997, PMC filed a petition for review of the ID, arguing that the ALJ

" erred in finding that each of claims 6, 7, and 44 is invalid as indefinite and non-enabled, and

further erred in finding that the accused receivers and components do not infringe any of the

~ claims at issue. The manufacturing and broadcaster respondents filed separate contingent

petitions for review, asserting that the Commission should also review the ALJ’s findings rejecting
certain invalidity and inequitable conduct arguments, provided the Commission grants PMC’s’
petition for review. The broadcaster respondents also requested that the Commission reverse the
ALJ’s refusal to allow the testimony of their expert witness David Stewart and his rejection of
their offer of proof. The Commission investigative attorney did not file a petition for review and,
in his response to the petitions for review, generally supported the major findings in the ID.

" Having reviewed the record in this investigation, including the parties’ written
submissions, the Commission determined not to review, and thereby adopted, the ALJ’s

" construction of each of the claims at issue, and his findings that: (1) each of claims 6, 7, and 44 is

invalid as indefinite under 35 U.S.C. § 112, §2; (2) the accused receivers and components do not
infringe any of the three claims at issue, either directly or through contributory or induced
infringement; and (3) there is consequently no violation of section 337. The Commission took no
position on the remaining issues addressed in the ID. Finally, the Commussion affirmed the
decision of the ALJ to refuse to allow the Stewart testimony and to reject the broadcaster
respondents’ offer of proof.



Copies of all nonconﬁdenual documents filed in connection with this investigation are or
will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. t0 5:15 p.m.) in the Office
of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. '
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired persons are advised that 'information on this
matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal at (202) 205-1810.

By order of the Commission. I '

Donna R. Koe'hnke'
Secretary

Issued: December 4, 1997
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I, Donna R. Koehnke, hereby certify that the attached Notice of
Commission Determination of No Viclation of Section 337 of the
the Tariff Act of 1930 was served upon the following parties via
first class mail, and air mail where necessary, on

December 5, 1997.

On _Behalf of COMPLAINANT

Perscnalized Media
Communications L.L.C:

Cecilia H. Gonzalez, Esgq.
Roberz F. Ruyak, Esq.

"Howrey and Simon

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Wasnhingteon, D.C. 20004

Thomas J. Scott, Jr., Esgqg.
Hunton and 'Williams

1500 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Roberz E. Hillman, Esq.
John N. William, Esg
FPish and Richardson
225 Franklin Street
Bosten, MA 02110-2804

. Donna R. Koehnke'' Secretary
"U.S. International Trade

7

. Commission
500 E Street, S.W., Rm. 112
Washington, D.C. 20436

Beha Of Thomson Con er
Electronics, Inc., To

America Consumer Products, -
inc., and Matsushita Electric
Corporation of America: ‘

John C. McNett, Esgq.

Kerry P. Sisselman, Esq.
Woodward, Emhardt, Naughton,
Moriarty and McNett

Bank One Center/Tower

111 Monument Circle,

Suite 3700

Indianapolis, IN 46204-5137

G. Brian Busey, Esqg.

Bryan A. Schwartz, Esq.
Morrison and Foerster LLP
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 5500

Washington, D.C. 20006-1812
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Victor G. Savikas, Esq. :
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555 West Fifth Street, '
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Los Angeles, CA 90013-1025 Office of the General Counsel
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Murray and Borun _ Office of Unfair Import
6300 Sears Towers Investigations
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.Chicago, Illinois 60606-6402 Wasnington, D.C. 20436

On Behalf Of Hughes

Electroni Corporation

Hughes Network Systems, United
States Satellite Broadcasting
Co., Inc., and Hitachi Home
Electronics (America), Inc:

Thomas V. Heyman, Esq.
Jones, Day, Reavis and Pogue
599 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10022

James B. Rayden, Esq.

Jones, Day, Reavis and Pogue
77 West Wacker

Chicago, Illinois 60601-1692

Michael J. Newton, Esq.
Jones, Day, Reavis and Pogue
2300 Trammell Crow Center
2001 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75201-2958



Charles S. Stark

Department of Justice

Room 3264, Main Justice
Penn. Ave..& 10th St., N.W. -
Washington, D.C. 20530

John F. Atwood '

Chief of intellectual Property nghts Btanch
U.S. Customs Service '
1301 Constitution Ave., N.W. (Franldm Ccnm)
Washington, D.C. 20229

Richard Lambert, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
National Institute of Health
9000 Rockville Pike '
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Bethesda, MD 20892-2111

John Parisi, Esq.

' Associate Director for international

Antitrust
Federal Trade Commission, Room 380
Pennsyivania Avenue, at 6th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580
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